# Nicholas Quinn, Registered Nurse

26A Wren Ter, Quincy, 02169, Massachusetts, 413-297-6600, nicholasquinn93@gmail.com

### PROFILE

Organized, dedicated oncology nurse currently working in phase one clinical trials to treat advanced, metastatic patients and guide them through complexities of intense research protocols. Committed to providing compassionate, quality patient care, specifically caring for and guiding oncology patients and their families through difficult circumstances. Enthusiastic about patient advocacy and improving nursing experiences.

#### EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Jul 2018 — Present

## Clinical Research Nurse, Dana-Farber Cancer Institute

Boston, MA

Assisting with Phase I clinical trial protocol development and review process. Providing clinical care to oncology patients receiving investigational treatment. Educating patients, their families, and the health care team on specific clinical trials. Responsible for the implementation and evaluation of clinical research. Utilizes evidence-based nursing practice and has expertise in developing and coordinating a plan of care designed to meet the physical, psychological, and social needs of those cancer patients and their families undergoing therapy in a clinical research trial.

Jun 2017 - May 2018

# Bone Marrow/Stem Cell Transplant Registered Nurse, Vanderbilt University Medical Center

Nashville, TN

Providing high quality care to patients with hematologic malignancies and other hematologic disorders undergoing bone marrow/stem cell transplants. Assisting nurse practitioners with bone marrow biopsies and administering conscious sedation to patients. Monitoring said patients during sedation and caring for them post procedure. Port-a-cath and central line care in immuno-suppressed patients.

Jul 2016 — Jun 2017

## Registered Nurse, Tri-Star Centennial Medical Center

Nashville, TN

Responsible for the post-operative care for orthopedic and general surgery patients. Administration of IV, oral, and subcutaneous medications in the hospitalized patient. Expert in surgical wound care/dressing changes. Developed individual care plans for 5-6 patients a shift. Delegate specific and appropriate tasks to clinical assistants.

## EDUCATION

Sep 2012 - May 2016

# Bachelor of Science in Nursing, Curry College

Milton, MA

- Graduated cum laude with 3.46 GPA
- Leader of the Peer Assistance Learning Mentor (PALM) program for nursing students providing tutoring and mentoring services to younger nursing students
- Student nurse representative to nursing monthly faculty meetings

SKILLS

Complex Problem Solving

Excellent Work Ethic

Leadership Skills

Honesty and Integrity

Time Management Skills

Motivated Attitude

Interpersonal Communication

Teamwork Skills

Skills

### PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

Jun 2016 — Present

American Assembly for Men in Nursing

Jul 2018 — Present

**Oncology Nursing Society** 

Boston, MA